17 September 1974

Dear Harold:

~The enclosed clippings all concern stories you've seeen,

but these versions may have bits which would be useful. One set
concerns the fleebus caper, another the Calif State Rar Assn
stance, (ignoring GL's resiegnation), and a2 small selection on
lawyers in the case and an extra yarn on Jaworski inheriting the
tape experts who have been handling the latest batch of tapes
for Sirics; |

worry, re yr 9.9. note about the Zuno kidnaping, we
passed that whole bit and it got clean away from us. If I run
across anyt!/ ing further I1'11 try to recoup.
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